

Meeting Friday July 5th Talbot St. Central School of English

Attended

Darren, Danny, Ed , Se

Lee & Oisin unable to attend.

Discussed : Game Play in general.

How bugs will move in relation to main player.

Talked about the best way to proceed.

Tasks

Darren GUI / radar

Danny Sky box

Se to work on Spray

emails to

Lee , do simple switch with red and green light

Oisin do moonscape